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Matilda Sanders F S C - 0 9  -&fa-& -7-x 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Suhiect: 

Theresa Walsh 
Wednesday, March 19,2008 1231 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070701; 070742; 070743 

3/19/2008 12:29:00 PM 

Filename I Path: 070701 .CO.vsm.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket Nos. 070701,070742 and 070743 today. 
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Marguerite Lockard PsC-OE-Wqb -PnA -m 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070701 vsm.doc 

Monday, February 18,2008 9:43 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

211812008 9:42:00 AM 
Docket Number: 07070,070742 8 070743-TX 

A PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Comnission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM I S S I O N I : ~ ~  
LISA P O L A K  E I ) G A R ,  C H A I R M A N  

OFFICE OF C O M M I S S I O N  CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK M A T T H E W  M. C A R T E R  11 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J. MC’MURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOI’ 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 30, 2007 

Howard E. Adams, Esquire 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar P.A. 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2095 

Re: Docket No. 070701-TX 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5474 by 
Time Warner of Florida, L.P., effective November 27, 2007, which was filed in this office on 
November 27, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-71 80. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO~ILEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirinativr Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Company: Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Proaram Modiie 

OPR S ta f f  

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  ( X I  I I I I 
Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
B l ( D  

CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

CASU rev is ion  l eve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

1. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 

Staff Counsel 

oCRs 

Recomnded assiqnments for hearing 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff  

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 12/12/2007 

- 
36. _ _  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 
1 I 

I I 


